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alleges that respondent’s practice was an unfair act or practice.

The Commission has substantial concern about advertising that depicts conduct that
poses a high risk to health and safety. As a result, the Commission will closely
scrutinize such advertisements in the future.

The consent order contains provisions designed to remedy the violations charged. Part I
of the order prohibits respondent from future dissemination of the television
advertisements attached to the complaint as Exhibits A and B, or of any other
advertisement that a) depicts a person having consumed or consuming alcohol on a boat
while engaging in activities that pose a substantial risk of serious injury from falling
overboard or b) depicts activities that would violate 46 U.S.C. § 2302(c). The cited
statute, 46 U.S.C. § 2302(c), makes it illegal to operate a vessel under the influence of
alcohol or illegal drugs.

The remaining parts of the order contain standard record keeping (Part II); order
distribution (Part III); notification of corporate change (Part IV); compliance report
filing (Part V) and sunset (Part VI) provisions.

The purpose of this analysis is to facilitate public comment on the proposed order, and it
is not to constitute an official interpretation of the agreement and proposed order or to
modify in any way their terms.
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